
 
 

From: Cnare, Lauren  
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2008 11:13 AM 
To: mwitzel@cityofmadison.com 
Cc: Veldran, Lisa; LaFave, LaVonne; Widstrand, Si 
Subject: Petition for Common Council Agenda 9-2-08 

Good Morning, Mary Beth: 
  
Per the request of a group of neighbors of the Door Creek Park, would you please place this item 
on the Petitions and Communications portion of the next Common Council agenda? 
  
"Request for Common Council referral of the topic of Door Creek Park ski trail construction and 
placement to the Board of Parks Commission Agenda, September 10, 2008, for further 
discussion." 
  
Would you please let me know that this is acceptable and properly requested? The neighbors are 
concerned that they avail themselves of every possible avenue to share their message with all 
governmental bodies. 
  
Thanks! Call me at the number below if you have any corrections or questions! 
LC 
  
  
Lauren Cnare 
Alder, District 3 
226-0987 (office phone) 
district3@cityofmadison.com (office e-mail) 


